
IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 
 

CITY OF NAPLES 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 
NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 

PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 
 

NOTIFICATION DATE: 
 
 

11/3/2023 
 
 

SOLICITATION TITLE: 
 

 

Naples Landings Dredging 
Project - ITB 

SOLICITATION 
NUMBER: 

 
24-009 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: 
 
 

12/5/2023 
2:00PM 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

The following answers to written, submitted questions: 

1. Can you please confirm bid bond is not required if total bid is under $100,000? 
ANSWER: Pursuant to page 23 Section G: 

G. BID SECURITY / BID BOND 
It is the policy of the City of Naples to require a Bid Bond for all construction related sealed 
bids estimated to be in excess of $100,000.  
 

2. Form “City of Naples Release and Affidavit Form” on pg. 39 is listed as one of the required 
forms for the bid submittal, however this is a form related to actual contract and pay requests, 
not bid submittal. Can you please confirm if this form needs to be submitted with our bid? 

  
ANSWER: Pursuant to page 40 Index, this not REQUIRED on submittal, however the form is 
REQUIRED upon Final Payment or Retainage. 

3. Page 41, Project Requirements and Specifications, A. states “The contractor will be 
responsible for dewatering the material according to environmental permitting conditions 
and disposing of it at an approved location”. 

 
• Can you provide the environmental permit so we can review these requirements?  

 
ANSWER: See EXHIBIT C & EXHIBIT D 
 

• Has this dredge materials been tested for contamination?  
 
ANSWER: No, they have not. 
 

• Does the City have a specific or suggested disposal site?  
 
ANSWER: Yes it is listed on the permit.  
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4. What permitting will be required by the contractor?  

 
State and federal permits have been obtained. The contractor will be responsible to submit 
for a site/Marine permit for the work through the City of Naples Building dept.  

 

The following clarifications are issued as an addendum identifying the following changes for the 
referenced solicitation. 

UNDER Separate Cover: 
 

EXHIBIT C: FDEP Permit  

EXHIBIT D: Army Corp of Engineers Permit (USACE) Permit 

# # # 
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